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Hong Wang

From: Martha J [marthaj@fcta.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2000 3:48 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: Change of address

FYI

We have moved, our new address is

246 E. 6th Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Please change your records accordingly.
Thanks

Martha
681-1990
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Florlda Cable Tel ecommumcatlons Association

Steve Wilkerson, President

FCTA CHANGE OF ADDRESS

TO: Vendors

FROM: Steve E. Wilkerson, President
DATE: October 10, 2000

RE: Move to New FCTA Headquarters

As of Monday, October 16, 2000, tt. -lorida Cable Telecommunications Association
headquarters is moving to a new location. While our phone and fax numbers, as well as e-mail
and web site address, will remain the same (see below), our mailing address will change.

Please note this new information below on all correspondence:

246 East 6™ Avenue

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 - (3 c(é
850/681-1990 (tel)

850/681-9676 (fax)

fcta@fcta.com (e-mail)
www.fcta.com (web site)

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association Ly
’ /
yare

Please also be aware that this move will o over the course of a few days, beginning Friday,
October 13, and ending (hopefully) by Wed:.-sday, October 18, so it is possible that there will be
interruptions in phone, fax and computer services. If you are unable to reach the office during this
time, please try either 850/322-3034 or 850/212-9072 as alternatives.

Thanks for your patience while this transition is underway. Please call with any questions or
concerns.
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310 North Monroe Street ® Tallahassee, Florida 32301 e (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676  www.fcta.com




Linda Williams 224 A
From: Matilda Sanders —
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2000 1:54 PM |
To: Linda Williams RECE%\! %:-@
Subject: RE: order in 000399
NOV - 2 2000 jo ST e
- . ing
Can you print this for me. dyﬂﬁwﬁﬂ
FpSC - Recor

————— Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2000 11:39 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Linda Williams; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: order in 000399

Carolyn and I were just discussing that. We weren't sure if that was supposed to take
place yet or not since Noreen is having a bureau meeting tomorrow morning first thing
regarding same. We said we'd know if we got a call or an e-mail from someone down there!
haha TI'll do that from now on. Thanks. Also, what will we do when we have attachments
that aren't on-linev?

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2000 11:14 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Linda Williams; Matilda Sanders
Subject: order in 000399

Dorothy, we just got this order in a yellow pouch. I know we got the paper because it has
attachments not on-line. However, I wanted to remind you that we no longer need the cover
memo. What we need instead is an e-mail indicating the order is coming to us in paper form
and is also on GCORDERS. And the order in GCORDERS should not have that cover memo as part
of the document. c

Let me know if questions.

Kay



